## MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SESSION PRESEVTERIAN CHURCH OF BARRINGTON

A special meeting of the Session of the Presbyterian Church of Barrington was held in the Manse at eight o'clock on the evening of June 17, 1960. Moderator: Reverend Paul Winchester Those Present: Reverend Paul Winchester Charles Shangler of the Chicago Presbytery Charles Boand Jerry Joswick Bill Rose Lee Vance Leslie Gleason Wilbur Edwards Those Absent: Henry Beard Norman Tucker Eldred Gough Gordon Monsen Hal Wilson Donald Thomas Meeting was opened with prayer by Reverend Winchester. The purpose of the meeting as stated by Mr. Shangler -- to review the financial status of our church to attempt to determine the future financial relationship between the Chicago Presbytery and the Presbyterian Church of Barrington. Financial report was then made by Mr. Charles Boand representing the Finance Committee. This report included: The Cash Position as of June 13, 1960.

The General Budget. Budget for the Pastoral Ministry. Budget for General Office and Property. Budget of the Worship Committee. Budget of the Membership Committee. Budget of the Christian Education Committee. Budget of the Finance Committee.

## Mr. Shangler observed:

That the remaining thirty-odd members who have not as yet pledged could speculatively offer another four thousand dollars in income.

Additional members during the coming year would probably offset the shrinkage as estimated by the Finance Committee.

No provision was made in the budget for Free Will Offerings. (A conservative estimate would be one thousand dollars.)

The Church School offerings should amount to five hundred dollars.

In total Mr. Shangler estimates our income for the first year will be twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars, approximately.

Ordinarily it takes seven to seven and a half years for a church to be turned loose from help by the Presbytery.

If our budget is approved by the Presbytery the Presbytery will stend behind us, should any untoward event make this necessary.

Mr. Shangler stated he thought we had made excellent progress in all respects of our new church including financial. He further recommended that the Session concur that program aid to our church be terminated as of August 14, 1960.

It was decided that the members who had not returned their pledge cards will be called upon by the members of the Session as soon as possible. The Finance Committee is to make the names available to the Session.

The congregation at a date to be decided will be advised of the church budget as prepared by the Finance Committee. It was moved and seconde that the next formal Session meeting be held at eight p.m. Tuesday, July 5th. The meeting was adjourned with prayer by Reverend Shangler at 10:30 P.M.

word-

Wilbur S. Edwards Stated Clerk

## THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF BARRINGTON

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SESSION

A special meeting of the Session of The Presbyterian Church of Barrington was held at the Roslyn Road School, Barrington, Illinois, at 10:40 A.M. on Sunday, June 26, 1960, immediately following the worship service, pursuant to announcement from the pulpit by the Reverend Paul A. Winchester.

The following Elders were present:

Lee Vance Hal Wilson Gordon Monsen Jerry Joswick and Charles W. Boand

The following applicants for membership in the Church were presented to the Session:

Mrs. Lee Vance Mr. and Mrs. John Walker Mr. and Mrs. Harris Van Zandt Mr. John Van Zandt and Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Hoffman

Upon motion of Gordon Monsen, seconded by Hal Wilson, it was unanimously resolved that the above named applicants be admitted to membership in the Church.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 A.M.

Charles W. Boand, Asst. Stated Clerk